MEETING OF THE GOVERNOR AND CABINET

STATE OF FLORIDA

IN RE: MEETING OF THE GOVERNOR AND CABINET

CABINET MEMBERS:

GOVERNOR RON DESANTIS
ATTORNEY GENERAL ASHLEY MOODY
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER JIMMY PATRONIS
COMMISSIONER OF AGRICULTURE WILTON SIMPSON

DATE: December 19, 2023

TIME: 8:00 a.m.

PLACE: CABINET MEETING ROOM

THE CAPITOL

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA

TRANSCRIBED BY: STEPHANIE NARGIZ

STENOGRAPHIC COURT REPORTER,

RPR, FPR-C NOTARY PUBLIC,

State of Florida at large

MEETING OF THE GOVERNOR AND CABINET

1	INDEX	
2		PAGE
3		PAGE
4	CALL TO ORDER	3
5	MEETING OF THE ELECTION CANVASSING COMMISSION	3
6	GENERAL MATTERS & APPOINTMENTS	4
7	DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE	5
8	OFFICE OF FINANCIAL REGULATION	6
9	OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION	7
10	GOVERNING BOARD OF THE DIVISION OF BOND FINANCE	8
11	TRUSTEES OF THE STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION	9
12	BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND	15
13	FLORIDA LAND AND WATER ADJUDICATORY COMMISSION	19
14	THORIBIT ETHER THE WITTER TESTORITORY	17
15		
16	CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER	22
17	CHRITICITE OF REFOREER	22
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		

1 PROCEEDINGS

MR. BYRD: Good morning. I'm Cord Byrd, Florida
Secretary of State. It is 8:00 a.m. on Tuesday,
December 19, 2023, and I call to order of this meeting
of the Election Canvassing Commission. This Elections
Canvassing Commission consists of Governor Ron
DeSantis, Attorney General Ashley Moody, and Chief
Financial Officer Jimmy Patronis. All members are
participating by telephone. The purpose of this
meeting is to certify the official returns of the 2023
Special Election for State Representative District
118, held on December 5th, 2023. Copies of these
returns have been previously provided to the
Commissioners.

At this time, do I have a motion to certify the official returns for the special election for State Representative District 118?

MR. PATRONIS: This is Jimmy Patronis, I move to certify.

MS. MOODY: This is Ashley Moody. I second that. GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Vote, all those in favor.

(All say aye.)

MR. BYRD: Motion carries. I have here for the Division of Elections the official certificates of the Election Canvassing Commission for the 2023 Special

1 Election State Representative District 118. 2 ensure that the certificates are provided to all commissioners for signature. That concludes today's 3 4 Election Canvassing Commission certification. 5 And with that, I turn it over to Governor Ron DeSantis for the Cabinet Meeting. Thank you, all. 6 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay. Thank you, Secretary 7 Byrd. 8 I just wanted to make sure we have everyone. 9 Ι know I heard Ashley and Jimmy, is Commissioner Simpson 10 11 there? 12 MR. BYRD: No, Governor, it was just the three of 13 you who are participating in Elections Canvassing 14 Commission. 15 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: No, I know, but now that I'm going to the Cabinet agenda, do we have everybody on? 16 17 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I'll get my office to 18 reach out to them. 19 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: I think we can still work 20 through some of these pro forma. So item 1, I move to 21 approve all outstanding minutes. Is there a second? 22 MR. PATRONIS: So moved. 23 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay. Hearing no objection, 24 the motion carries.

Next, I'm going to move to approve our proposed

25

meeting schedule for 2024. A copy has been provided to all offices. Is he there? Okay. As a reminder, the approval of the schedule does not preclude us from canceling, rescheduling, or calling additional meetings as necessary. Is there a second?

MS. MOODY: Seconded.

2.4

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Hearing no objection, the motion carries. As recommended, this will be on appointment as recommended by the outgoing DOAH judge Brian Newman. I move to appoint Darren Schwartz as our interim director and chief judge of DOAH. Is there a second?

MR. PATRONIS: Second.

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: And a third. Okay. Hearing no objection, the motion carries. We'll table our second appointment-related item until our next meeting.

All right. Moving to the Department of Revenue, we have Director Zingale. Can you present your item?

MR. ROGERS: Good morning, Governor, Cabinet,
Clark Rogers, Deputy Executive Director here for the
Department of Revenue. The Department has one item on
today's agenda. The Department respectfully requests
approval of published notices of proposed rule for
rules relating to general tax administration, property

```
1
     tax oversight, and the child support program, and it
 2
     further requests approval to file for final adoption
     if the substance of the proposed rules remain
 3
 4
     unchanged. Request approval.
 5
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. I move to
     approve. Is there a second?
 6
 7
          MR. SIMPSON: Second.
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Hearing no objection, the
 8
 9
     motion carries. Thank you.
10
          MR. ROGERS:
                       Thank you.
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Moving to OFR, Commissioner
11
12
     Weigel, please present your bundled item.
13
          MR. WEIGEL: Good morning, Governor DeSantis, CFO
14
     Patronis, Attorney General Moody, and Commissioner
15
               The OFR has two combined items on the agenda
     Simpson.
16
     today. The OFR respectfully requests approval to
17
     publish a notice of proposed rule to amend 30, create
18
     1, and repeal 5 consumer finance and securities rules;
19
     and the OFR requests approval for final adoption of
     these same proposed rules, if no change is necessary
20
21
     after publication. These rules conform to recently
22
     enacted law and industry standards and delete obsolete
23
     terminology. The OFR requests approval.
```

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: I move to approve the items as presented. Is there a second?

24

25

1 Second. MR. PATRONIS: 2 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Hearing no objection, the motion carries. Thank you. Moving on to OIR, 3 4 Commissioner Yaworsky, please present your first item. 5 Governor, Commissioner Yaworsky is MR. FARRILL: 6 headed here, but we're going to go ahead and move 7 forward with the agenda item. Item 1 is approval for publication of approved rule and for final adoption if 8 9 no member of the public timely requested a rule 10 hearing, or if a hearing is requested and no notice of change is needed, for the adoption of Rule Number 11 12 69.0142.012 related to market regulation. And that's 13 the item. GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay. I move to approve the 14 15 item. Is there a second? Second. 16 MR. PATRONIS: 17 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Hearing no objection, the 18 motion carries. 19 MR. FARRILL: Governor, item 2 is a series of 20 request for change as requested by the joint Administrative Procedures Committee and the Florida 21 22 Legislature, and that's the item. 23 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: This is item 2? 24 MR. FARRILL: Yes, sir. 25 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay. I move to approve the

1 items as presented. Is there a second? 2 MR. SIMPSON: Second. GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Hearing no objection, the 3 4 motion carries. 5 Okay. Moving on to Bonds Finance, Ben Watkins, please present your first item. 6 MR. WATKINS: Item number 1 is a report of award 7 on competitive bond sales. The first was 49.8 million 8 9 dollars for University of Florida research to renovate 10 their wet labs at the University of Florida was sold 11 at a true interest cost of 4.28 percent; and the 12 second item is 80.9 million dollars for the University 13 of North Florida dormitory revenue bonds for 14 construction of an honors dorm, which sold at a true 15 interest cost of approximately 4.92 percent. Item 2, are authorizations for university 16 financing. The first is 381 million dollars for 17 18 Florida State University for renovation of their 19 football stadium and a football operations center. 20 Item B is Florida A & M University, dormitory revenue 21 bonds, 102.9 million dollars for participation in the 22 HBCU loan program. 23 Could I get authorization on those two items? 24 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. I move to

Is there a second?

25

approve.

1 Second. MS. MOODY: 2 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. Hearing no objection, the motion carries. 3 4 MR. WATKINS: And lastly, authorizations for State General Obligation Bonds. The first is 410 5 million dollars for PECO refunding for debt service 6 savings, and item B is 205 million dollars for 7 Department of Transportation right-of-way bonds in 8 9 order to advance transportation work program. 10 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay. I move to approve. Τs there a second? 11 12 MR. SIMPSON: Second. GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Hearing no objection, the 13 14 motion carries. 15 Okay. State Board of Administration, Lamar 16 Taylor, please present your first item. 17 MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Governor. Good morning, 18 Trustees. So the first item is a multi-part item. 19 It's items 1A through 1D. They are four fiscal 20 sufficiencies. They relate to the two items just 21 approved by the Division of Bond Finance. I can go 22 through them individually or we can take them as a 23 collective item. GOVERNOR DESANTIS: And that will be items 1 24

25

through 4.

1 MR. TAYLOR: It will be item 1A through 1D. So 2 it's one item, four fiscal sufficiencies related.

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Yeah. Yeah, we'll do that collectively.

MR. TAYLOR: Okay.

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. I move to approve the items. Is there a second?

MR. SIMPSON: Second.

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Hearing no objection, the motion carries. Next item?

MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, sir. Item 2 -- there are two items; items 2A and 2B, they both relate to Florida PRIME. Item 2A are the monthly reports for the quarter indicating that the SBA Trustees have reviewed and approved the monthly Florida PRIME summary reports and actions taken, if any, to address any impacts for the third quarter of 2023. There were no material impacts; and therefore, no associated actions or escalations.

Item 2B, is the approval of the draft letter of the Joint Legislative Auditing Committee affirming the SBA Trustees have reviewed and approved the auditor general's annual financial audit of local government surplus trust funds report and any actions taken, if any, to address any impacts. This was a clean audit

opinion. There with no findings. I would recommend approval for items 2A and B.

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay. I move to approve the items. Is there a second?

MR. SIMPSON: Second.

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Hearing no objection, the motion carries.

Item 3?

MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Governor. Item 3 is a standalone item. It is a request for approval of the SBA quarterly reports required by protecting Florida's Investment Act. Pursuant to Florida Statutes, the SBA is required to submit quarterly reports and includes a list of continued examination and scrutinized companies with activities in Sudan, Iran, Anti-BDS, Northern Ireland, Cuba, Syria, and Venezuela. We are removing one company from the Iran's scrutinized companies' list, and we are removing one company from the anti-BDS continued examinations list this quarter.

I also would report, that I'm sure as the trustees are aware, the legislature recently significantly expanded the list of scrutinized companies that the SBA administers under this statute with Iran in the special session last month. We are on track to be able to implement that legislation by

1 | the effective date of January 10th, 2024.

I'm happy to answer any questions on this item.

Otherwise, I recommend approval.

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay. I move to approve. Is there a second?

MR. PATRONIS: Second.

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. Hearing no objection, the motion carries. Next item?

MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Governor. The next item are two rules, item 4A and 4B. And if it's okay with you, Governor, I'd like to take these items one at a time.

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay.

MR. TAYLOR: So item 4A is a request of approval of and authority to file a notice of proposed rule for Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund Rule 19-8.029, insurer reporting requirements and responsibilities, and to file this rule for adoption if no public in a timely request of a rule hearing, or if a rule hearing was requested and no notice of change is needed. This rule relates to the annual Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund data call. Each year insurance companies in Florida are required to submit their exposure to the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe fund by September 1. This rule provides for updated forms and

1 instructions for insurers to be able to do that for 2 the upcoming hurricane season.

If there are no questions, would recommend approval.

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. I recommend approved. Is there a second?

MS. MOODY: Second.

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. Hearing no objection, the motion carries. 4B?

MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Governor. That was item This is item 4B. Also, a rule related to the 4A. investment plan that request for approval to file a notice of proposed amendments to the following rule in Rule Chapter 19-11, procedures for the FRS investment plan and to further file the rules for adoption if no member of the public timely requests a rule hearing related to these rules. There are a number of rules being amended related to the investment plan. amendments serve to update forms and instructions and incorporate changes resulting from legislative and other proceedings. There are no policies -- policy or controversial issues associated with these amendments and they serve simply as information updates.

If there are no questions, I would recommend approval.

```
1
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay. I move to approve.
                                                         Is
 2
     there a second?
 3
         MR. PATRONIS:
                         Second.
 4
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. Hearing no
 5
     objection, the motion carries.
          MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Governor. Item 5 are
 6
 7
     appointments. We have two appointments. The first is
     a reappointment of Sam McCall, recommended by the
 8
 9
     attorney General to the SBA Audit Committee. And the
10
     second appointment is the appointment of Aaron
11
     Shorstrum to the SBA Audit Committee recommended by
12
     the Governor. She is being appointed to replace an
13
     appointee whose term has expired.
14
          If there's no questions, would recommend
15
     approval.
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. I move to
16
17
     approve. Is there a second?
18
          MS. MOODY: Second.
19
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. No objection.
20
     The motion carries.
21
         Next item?
22
          MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Governor. This is our
23
     last item on the agenda. It's the quarterly reports
24
    pursuant to Section 215.442(e) Florida Statutes.
25
     includes all of the reports from the business units of
```

```
1
     the state board, from the chief audit executive,
     inspector general, our general counsel, the audit
 2
     committee, our chief risk and compliance officer.
 3
                                                        Ιt
 4
     also includes the financial reports for the last
 5
     quarter. Those reports show the performance has been
     solid across all of our mandates and there are no
 6
 7
     issues in the standing reports to the trustees.
          If there are no questions, I would recommend
 8
     approval for this item.
 9
10
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. I move to
     approve. Is there a second?
11
12
          MR. PATRONIS: Second.
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. Hearing no
13
14
     objection, the motion carries.
15
          MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Governor. That completes
16
     our agenda.
17
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Moving to -- okay.
                                                  Thanks so
18
    much.
19
          Moving to Secretary Shawn Hamilton coming up.
20
          MR. HAMILTON:
                        Thank you, Governor.
21
     morning, Trustees. Items 1 and 2 are requests to
22
    place conservation easements over nearly 3,000 acres
23
     in the Caloosahatchee Ecoscape Myakka Ranchlands
24
     Florida's Forever projects. These acquisitions will
```

protect Florida's natural lands to provide vital

25

1 linkages for wildlife habitat. Both of these projects
2 are within the Florida Wildlife Corridor. The
3 Department recommends approval for items 1 and 2.

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: I move to approve the items.

Is there a second?

MS. MOODY: Second.

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Hearing no objection, the motion carries.

MR. HAMILTON: Item number 3 is the consideration of a request to convey a 30.77 acre parcel of state-owned non-conservation land to Bradford County. Bradford County was designated as a rural area of opportunity through Executive Order 23-132, and the conveyance of this property will bolster economic development in this region.

Substitute Item 4 is a consideration of an exchange of 19 acres of state-owned land for 50 acres of land owned by Walton County School Board. Item 4 is a substitute item, as the department now has the executed exchange agreement. The 50 acres of land proposed in exchange are within the South Walton County Ecosystem Florida Forever project. The Walton County School Board plans to expand South Walton High School and build a new elementary school on the 19 acres they will be receiving in this exchange.

1 And then item number 5, is a consideration to 2 waive deed requirements, specifically reverted language contained in Section 253.025, paragraph 21, 3 4 Section D of Florida Statute as provided for within 5 the same chapter, and to delegate authority to the 6 Department to negotiate and approve terms which may include the modification of removal of this deed 7 restriction. The delegation of authority is specific 8 to the conveyance of 8.4 acres of state-owned 9 10 non-conservation land for military base buffering in 11 Bay County to the United States Navy. The Department recommends approval for items 3 12 13 through 5. 14 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay. I move to approve the 15 items as presented. Is there a second? 16 MR. SIMPSON: Second. 17 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Is there a third? I think I 18 did hear three. Okay. 19 MR. PATRONIS: Third. 20 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Hearing no objection, the motion carries. 21 22 MR. HAMILTON: Item 6 will be presented by Portia 23 Sapp with the Agriculture and Consumer Services, 24 Division of Aquaculture. 25 GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Are you there?

```
1
                     Good morning, Trustees. Item 6 for
          MS. SAPP:
 2
     your consideration is a request by Oyster River
     Ecology, Incorporated, for a new 10-acre management
 3
     agreement in the Manatee County Natural Resources
 4
 5
     Department for a new 6.2 acre management agreement.
     Both parcels are in the Manatee River in Manatee
 6
 7
     County. The two parcels will be utilized for
     restoration aquaculture using spat-on-shell and cultch
 8
 9
     materials. The activities proposed are compliant with
10
     our general permit; however, the permit is undergoing
     renewal so final execution will be pending renewal.
11
     Staff recommends approval of this item.
12
13
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. I recommend
14
     approval. Is there a second?
15
          MR. PATRONIS:
                         Second.
16
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS:
                              Third. Okay. Hearing no
17
     objection, the motion carries.
18
          Rural and family lands, please present item
     7.
19
20
          MS. MULLINS: Good morning, Governor and
21
     Trustees, Sue Mullins, Rural and Family Lands Program.
22
     We have two items for your consideration this morning.
     The first is item 7, which is our proposed 2023 Rural
23
     and Family Lands annual ranked project list.
2.4
25
     year we had 258 working farms, ranches, and forests
```

```
1
     for consideration of purchase of perpetual
 2
     conservation easement. That's 178 new projects just
     applied for this year, and 80 that have rolled over
 3
 4
     from previous cycle. Prior to the ranking of this
 5
     list, the selection committee heard presentations
     across the state at three regional meetings.
 6
 7
          We respectfully request approval of this list.
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay. Move to approve.
 8
     there a second?
 9
10
          MR. SIMPSON: Second.
11
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay. Hearing no objection,
12
     the motion carries.
13
          MS. MULLINS: Thank you, Governor and Trustees.
14
     Second item is number 8. This is a Syfrett Ranch in
15
    Highlands & Glades Counties. It's a request to
     acquire perpetual rural lands protection easement.
16
     This is about 2,100 acres for consideration of
17
18
     $8,195,000. This easement is intact with no cutouts
19
     and is a working cattle operation. It's enrolled in
20
     the best Management Practices, and it's in the Florida
     Wildlife Corridor.
21
22
          We respectfully request approval.
23
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: All right. I move to
     approve. Is there a second?
24
25
          MR. PATRONIS:
                         Second.
```

GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay. Hearing no objection, the motion carries. Okay. Final portion of our agenda. Mark Buckles with Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission.

MR. BUCKLES: Good morning. We have one agenda item today. Item 1 is consideration of a petition to amend the boundary of the Capron Trail Community Development District in Saint Lucie County. The petitioner, Premier Citrus, LLC, is the owner of the majority of the real property within the district. They seek to add 2 acres to the district to correct for present actual acreage and also seek to add an additional 456 acres. Pursuant to Florida law, the directs board held a local hearing in August in Fort Pierce and issued a report finding that all applicable statutory requirements have been satisfied and the petition should be granted.

Upon review of the report, the hearing record, and the statutory requirements, staff recommends that the Commission grant the petition and request authorization for the Secretary to publish notices of rulemaking to amend Rule 442G-1.002, the boundary for the district, and file the rule for final adoption if no requests for public hearing are received as a result of the notices, or if no changes are needed in

```
1
     response to a public hearing.
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Okay. I move to approve the
 2
     item. Do we have a second?
 3
 4
          MR. PATRONIS:
                         Second.
          GOVERNOR DESANTIS: Hearing no objection, the
 5
     motion carries. That concludes today's meeting.
 6
     Merry Christmas to everybody, and have a happy New
 7
 8
     Year.
 9
          (The proceedings were concluded at 8:21 a.m.)
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
```

1	COURT CERTIFICATE
2	
3	STATE OF FLORIDA)
4	
5	COUNTY OF LEON)
6	
7	I, STEPHANIE JORDAN NARGIZ, FPR-C, RPR, certify
8	that I was authorized to and did stenographically report
9	the foregoing proceedings and that the transcript is a
LO	true and complete record.
L1	DATED this 29th day of December, 2023.
L2	
L3	
L4 L5	Stephanie Marg
L6	STEPHANIE J. NARGIZ
L7	Court Reporter, RPR, FPR-C
L8	
L9	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	

	30 6:17	
\$	30.77 16:10	A
\$8,195,000 19:18	381 8:17	a.m. 3:3 21:9
	4	Aaron 14:10
1		——— acquire 19:16
1 4:20 6:18 7:7 8:7 9:24 12:25	4 9:25 16:16,18	acquisitions 15:24
15:21 16:3 20:6	4.28 8:11	acre 16:10 18:5
10-acre 18:3	4.92 8:15	acreage 20:12
102.9 8:21	410 9:5	acres 15:22 16:17,20,25 17:9
10th 12:1	442G-1.002 20:22	19:17 20:11,13
118 3:12,17 4:1	456 20:13	Act 11:12
178 19:2	49.8 8:8	actions 10:16,19,24
19 3:4 16:17,24	4A 12:10,14 13:11	activities 11:15 18:9
19-11 13:14	4B 12:10 13:9,11	actual 20:12
19-8.029 12:16		add 20:11,12
1A 9:19 10:1	5	additional 5:4 20:13
1D 9:19 10:1	5 6:18 14:6 17:1,13	address 10:16,25
	5 6.16 14.6 17.1,13 50 16:17,20 5th 3:12	Adjudicatory 20:4
2		administers 11:23
2 7:19,23 8:16 10:11 15:21 16:3	301 3.12	administration 5:25 9:15
20:11	6	Administrative 7:21
2,100 19:17	6 17:22 18:1	adoption 6:2,19 7:8,11 12:18 13:15 20:23
2023 3:4,10,12,25 10:17 18:23	6.2 18:5	advance 9:9
2024 5:1 12:1	69.0142.012 7:12	affirming 10:21
205 9:7		agenda 4:16 5:23 6:15 7:7 14:23
21 17:3	7	15:16 20:3,5
215.442(e) 14:24	7 40:40 22	agreement 16:20 18:4,5
23-132 16:13	7 18:19,23	Agriculture 17:23
253.025 17:3	8	ahead 7:6
258 18:25		amend 6:17 20:7,22
2A 10:12,13 11:2	8 19:14	amended 13:18
2B 10:12,20	8.4 17:9	amendments 13:13,19,22
3	80 19:3	annual 10:23 12:21 18:24
<u>J</u>	80.9 8:12	anti-bds 11:15,19
3 11:8,9 16:9 17:12	8:00 3:3	applicable 20:15
3,000 15:22	8:21 21:9	applicable 20.10

applied 19:3
appoint 5:10
appointed 14:12
appointee 14:13
appointment 5:9 14:10
appointment-related 5:16
appointments 14:7

approval 5:3,24 6:2,4,16,19,23 7:7 10:20 11:2,10 12:3,14 13:4, 12,25 14:15 15:9 16:3 17:12 18:12,14 19:7,22

approve 4:21,25 6:6,24 7:14,25 8:25 9:10 10:6 11:3 12:4 14:1,17 15:11 16:4 17:6,14 19:8,24 21:2

approved 7:8 9:21 10:15,22 13:6

approximately 8:15 aquaculture 17:24 18:8

area 16:12

Ashley 3:7,20 4:10

attorney 3:7 6:14 14:9

audit 10:23,25 14:9,11 15:1,2

Auditing 10:21 auditor 10:22 August 20:14

authority 12:15 17:5,8

authorization 8:23 20:21

authorizations 8:16 9:4

award 8:7 aware 11:21 aye 3:22

В

base 17:10
Bay 17:11
Ben 8:5

board 9:15 15:1 16:18,23 20:14

bolster 16:14

bond 8:8 9:21

bonds 8:5,13,21 9:5,8

boundary 20:7,22

Bradford 16:11,12

Brian 5:10

Buckles 20:3,5

buffering 17:10

build 16:24

bundled 6:12

business 14:25

Byrd 3:2,23 4:8,12

С

Cabinet 4:6,16 5:20

call 3:4 12:22

calling 5:4

Caloosahatchee 15:23

canceling 5:4

Canvassing 3:5,6,25 4:4,13

Capron 20:7

carries 3:23 4:24 5:8,15 6:9 7:3, 18 8:4 9:3,14 10:10 11:7 12:8 13:9 14:5,20 15:14 16:8 17:21 18:17 19:12 20:2 21:6

Catastrophe 12:16,22,24

cattle 19:19 **center** 8:19

certificates 3:24 4:2

certification 4:4

certify 3:10,15,19

CFO 6:13

change 6:20 7:11,20 12:20

chapter 13:14 17:5 **chief** 3:7 5:11 15:1,3

child 6:1

Christmas 21:7

Citrus 20:9

Clark 5:21

clean 10:25

collective 9:23

collectively 10:4

combined 6:15

Commission 3:5,6,25 4:4,14

20:4,20

Commissioner 4:10 6:11,14

7:4,5

commissioners 3:14 4:3

committee 7:21 10:21 14:9,11

15:3 19:5

Community 20:7

companies 11:15,23 12:23

companies' 11:18

company 11:17,18

competitive 8:8

completes 15:15

compliance 15:3

compliant 18:9

concluded 21:9

concludes 4:3 21:6

conform 6:21

conservation 15:22 19:2

consideration 16:9,16 17:1

18:2,22 19:1,17 20:6

consists 3:6

construction 8:14

consumer 6:18 17:23

contained 17:3

continued 11:14.19

controversial 13:22

convey 16:10

conveyance 16:14 17:9

Copies 3:12

copy 5:1

Cord 3:2	district 3:11,17 4:1 20:8,10,11,23	farms 18:25
correct 20:11	Division 3:24 9:21 17:24	FARRILL 7:5,19,24
Corridor 16:2 19:21	DOAH 5:9,11	favor 3:21
cost 8:11,15	dollars 8:9,12,17,21 9:6,7	file 6:2 12:15,18 13:12,15 20:23
counsel 15:2	dorm 8:14	final 6:2,19 7:8 18:11 20:2,23
Counties 19:15	dormitory 8:13,20	finance 6:18 8:5 9:21
County 16:11,12,18,22,23 17:11	draft 10:20	financial 3:8 10:23 15:4
18:4,7 20:8		financing 8:17
create 6:17	E	finding 20:15
Cuba 11:16	easement 19:2,16,18	findings 11:1
cultch 18:8	easements 15:22	fiscal 9:19 10:2
cutouts 19:18	Ecology 18:3	Florida 3:2 7:21 8:9,10,13,18,20
cycle 19:4	economic 16:14	10:13,15 11:12 12:16,21,23,24 14:24 16:2,22 17:4 19:20 20:3,13
	Ecoscape 15:23	Florida's 11:11 15:24,25
	Ecosystem 16:22	football 8:19
Darren 5:10	effective 12:1	forests 18:25
data 12:22	election 3:5,11,16,25 4:1,4	Forever 15:24 16:22
date 12:1	Elections 3:5,24 4:13	forma 4:20
debt 9:6	elementary 16:24	forms 12:25 13:19
December 3:4,12	enacted 6:22	Fort 20:14
deed 17:2,7	enrolled 19:19	forward 7:7
delegate 17:5	ensure 4:2	FRS 13:14
delegation 17:8	escalations 10:19	fund 12:16,22,24
delete 6:22	examination 11:14	funds 10:24
department 5:18,22,23 9:8 16:3,	examinations 11:19	
19 17:6,12 18:5	exchange 16:17,20,21,25	G
Deputy 5:21	executed 16:20	monoral 2:7 5:25 0:44 0:5 44:0
Desantis 3:7,21 4:6,7,15,19,23 5:7,14 6:5,8,11,13,24 7:2,14,17,	execution 18:11	general 3:7 5:25 6:14 9:5 14:9 15:2 18:10
23,25 8:3,24 9:2,10,13,24 10:3,6,	executive 5:21 15:1 16:13	general's 10:23
9 11:3,6 12:4,7,13 13:5,8 14:1,4, 16,19 15:10,13,17 16:4,7 17:14,	expand 16:23	Glades 19:15
17,20,25 18:13,16 19:8,11,23 20:1 21:2,5	expanded 11:22	Good 3:2 5:20 6:13 9:17 15:20
designated 16:12	expired 14:13	18:1,20 20:5
development 16:15 20:8	exposure 12:24	government 10:23
director 5:11,19,21		Governor 3:6,21 4:5,7,12,15,19, 23 5:7,14,20 6:5,8,11,13,24 7:2,5,
directs 20:14	F	14,17,19,23,25 8:3,24 9:2,10,13,
4 0010 20.17	family 18:18,21,24	17,24 10:3,6,9 11:3,6,9 12:4,7,9,
	•	

11,13 13:5,8,10 14:1,4,6,12,16, 19,22 15:10,13,15,17,20 16:4,7 17:14,17,20,25 18:13,16,20 19:8, 11,13,23 20:1 21:2,5

grant 20:20 granted 20:17

Н

habitat 16:1

Hamilton 15:19,20 16:9 17:22

happy 12:2 21:7

HBCU 8:22

headed 7:6

hear 17:18

heard 4:10 19:5

hearing 4:23 5:7,14 6:8 7:2,10,17 8:3 9:2,13 10:9 11:6 12:7,19 13:8, 16 14:4 15:13 16:7 17:20 18:16 19:11 20:1,14,18,24 21:1,5

held 3:12 20:14

High 16:23

Highlands 19:15

honors 8:14

hurricane 12:16,21,24 13:2

- 1

impacts 10:17,18,25

implement 11:25

include 17:7

includes 11:13 14:25 15:4

incorporate 13:20

Incorporated 18:3

indicating 10:14

individually 9:22

industry 6:22

information 13:23

inspector 15:2

instructions 13:1,19

insurance 12:22

insurer 12:17

insurers 13:1

intact 19:18

interest 8:11,15

interim 5:11

investment 11:12 13:12,14,18

Iran 11:15,24

Iran's 11:17

Ireland 11:16

issued 20:15

issues 13:22 15:7

item 4:20 5:16,19,22 6:12 7:4,7, 13,15,19,22,23 8:6,7,12,16,20 9:7,16,18,23 10:1,2,10,11,13,20 11:8,9,10 12:2,8,9,10,14 13:10,11 14:6,21,23 15:9 16:9,16,18,19 17:1,22 18:1,12,18,23 19:14 20:6 21:3

items 6:15,24 8:1,23 9:19,20,24 10:7,12 11:2,4 12:11 15:21 16:3,4 17:12,15 18:22

J

January 12:1

Jimmy 3:8,18 4:10

joint 7:20 10:21

judge 5:9,11

L

labs 8:10

Lamar 9:15

land 16:11,17,18,20 17:10 20:3

lands 15:25 18:18,21,24 19:16

language 17:3

lastly 9:4

law 6:22 20:13

legislation 11:25

legislative 10:21 13:20

legislature 7:22 11:21

letter 10:20

linkages 16:1

list 11:14,18,19,22 18:24 19:5,7

LLC 20:9

loan 8:22

local 10:23 20:14

Lucie 20:8

M

majority 20:10

make 4:9

management 18:3,5 19:20

Manatee 18:4,6

mandates 15:6

Mark 20:3

market 7:12

material 10:18

materials 18:9

Mccall 14:8

meeting 3:4,10 4:6 5:1,17 21:6

meetings 5:5 19:6

member 7:9 13:16

members 3:8

Merry 21:7

military 17:10

million 8:8,12,17,21 9:6,7

minutes 4:21

modification 17:7

month 11:24

monthly 10:13,15

Moody 3:7,20 5:6 6:14 9:1 13:7

14:18 16:6

morning 3:2 5:20 6:13 9:17

15:21 18:1,20,22 20:5

motion 3:15,23 4:24 5:8,15 6:9 7:3,18 8:4 9:3,14 10:10 11:7 12:8 13:9 14:5,20 15:14 16:8 17:21 18:17 19:12 20:2 21:6

move 3:18 4:20,25 5:10 6:5,24 7:6,14,25 8:24 9:10 10:6 11:3 12:4 14:1,16 15:10 16:4 17:14 19:8,23 21:2

moved 4:22

Moving 5:18 6:11 7:3 8:5 15:17, 19

Mullins 18:20,21 19:13

multi-part 9:18 Myakka 15:23

Ν

natural 15:25 18:4

Navy 17:11

needed 7:11 12:20 20:25

negotiate 17:6 Newman 5:10

non-conservation 16:11 17:10

North 8:13 Northern 11:16

notice 6:17 7:10 12:15,20 13:13

notices 5:24 20:21,25

number 7:11 8:7 13:17 16:9 17:1 19:14

0

objection 4:23 5:7,15 6:8 7:2,17 8:3 9:3,13 10:9 11:6 12:8 13:9 14:5,19 15:14 16:7 17:20 18:17 19:11 20:1 21:5

Obligation 9:5 obsolete 6:22

office 4:17

officer 3:8 15:3

offices 5:2

official 3:10,16,24

OFR 6:11,15,16,19,23

OIR 7:3

operation 19:19

operations 8:19

opinion 11:1

opportunity 16:13

order 3:4 9:9 16:13

outgoing 5:9

outstanding 4:21

oversight 6:1

owned 16:11,18

owner 20:9

Oyster 18:2

Ρ

paragraph 17:3

parcel 16:10

parcels 18:6,7

participating 3:9 4:13

participation 8:21

Patronis 3:8,18 4:22 5:13 6:14 7:1,16 12:6 14:3 15:12 17:19

18:15 19:25 21:4

PECO 9:6

pending 18:11

percent 8:11,15

performance 15:5

permit 18:10

perpetual 19:1,16

petition 20:6,17,20

petitioner 20:9

Pierce 20:15

place 15:22

plan 13:12,15,18

plans 16:23

policies 13:21

policy 13:21

Portia 17:22

portion 20:2

Practices 19:20

preclude 5:3

Premier 20:9

present 5:19 6:12 7:4 8:6 9:16

18:18 20:12

presentations 19:5

presented 6:25 8:1 17:15,22

previous 19:4

previously 3:13

PRIME 10:13,15

Prior 19:4

pro 4:20

procedures 7:21 13:14

proceedings 3:1 13:21 21:9

program 6:1 8:22 9:9 18:21

project 16:22 18:24

projects 15:24 16:1 19:2

property 5:25 16:14 20:10

proposed 4:25 5:24 6:3,17,20 12:15 13:13 16:21 18:9,23

protect 15:25

protecting 11:11

protection 19:16

provide 15:25

provided 3:13 4:2 5:1 17:4

public 7:9 12:18 13:16 20:24

21:1

publication 6:21 7:8

publish 6:17 20:21

published 5:24

purchase 19:1

purpose 3:9

pursuant 11:12 14:24 20:13	removal 17:7	risk 15:3
	removing 11:17,18	River 18:2,6
Q	renewal 18:11	Rogers 5:20,21 6:10
quarter 10:14,17 11:19 15:5	renovate 8:9	rolled 19:3
quarterly 11:11,13 14:23	renovation 8:18	Ron 3:6 4:5
questions 12:2 13:3,24 14:14	repeal 6:18	rule 5:24 6:17 7:8,9,11 12:15,16,
15:8	replace 14:12	18,19,21,25 13:11,13,14,16 20:22,23
R	report 8:7 10:24 11:20 20:15,18	rulemaking 20:22
	reporting 12:17	rules 5:25 6:3,18,20,21 12:10
Ranch 19:14	reports 10:13,16 11:11,13 14:23,	13:15,17
ranches 18:25	25 15:4,5,7	rural 16:12 18:18,21,23 19:16
Ranchlands 15:23	Representative 3:11,17 4:1	
ranked 18:24	request 6:4 7:20 11:10 12:14,19 13:12 16:10 18:2 19:7,15,22	
ranking 19:4	20:20	Saint 20:8
reach 4:18	requested 7:9,10,20 12:20	sales 8:8
real 20:10	requests 5:23 6:2,16,19,23 13:16 15:21 20:24	Sam 14:8
reappointment 14:8		Sapp 17:23 18:1
received 20:24	required 11:11,13 12:23 requirements 12:17 17:2 20:16,	satisfied 20:16
receiving 16:25	19	savings 9:7
recently 6:21 11:21	rescheduling 5:4	SBA 10:14,22 11:11,12,23 14:9,
recommend 11:1 12:3 13:3,5,24 14:14 15:8 18:13	research 8:9	11
recommended 5:8,9 14:8,11	Resources 18:4	schedule 5:1,3
recommends 16:3 17:12 18:12	respectfully 5:23 6:16 19:7,22	school 16:18,23,24
20:19	response 21:1	Schwartz 5:10
record 20:18	responsibilities 12:17	scrutinized 11:14,17,22
refunding 9:6	restoration 18:8	season 13:2
region 16:15	restriction 17:8	Seconded 5:6
regional 19:6	result 20:25	Secretary 3:3 4:7 15:19 20:21
regulation 7:12	resulting 13:20	Section 14:24 17:3,4
relate 9:20 10:12	returns 3:10,13,16	securities 6:18
related 7:12 10:2 13:11,17,18	revenue 5:18,22 8:13,20	seek 20:11,12
relates 12:21	reverted 17:2	selection 19:5
relating 5:25	review 20:18	September 12:25
remain 6:3	reviewed 10:15,22	series 7:19
reminder 5:2	right-of-way 9:8	serve 13:19,23
		service 9:6

Services 17:23	Sue 18:21	units 14:25
session 11:24	sufficiencies 9:20 10:2	university 8:9,10,12,16,18,20
Shawn 15:19	summary 10:16	upcoming 13:2
Shorstrum 14:11	support 6:1	update 13:19
show 15:5	surplus 10:24	updated 12:25
signature 4:3	Syfrett 19:14	updates 13:23
significantly 11:22	Syria 11:16	utilized 18:7
simply 13:23		
Simpson 4:10 6:7,15 8:2 9:12	Т	V
10:8 11:5 17:16 19:10	table 5:15	Venezuela 11:16
sir 7:24 10:11	tax 5:25 6:1	vital 15:25
sold 8:10,14	Taylor 9:16,17 10:1,5,11 11:9	Vote 3:21
solid 15:6	12:9,14 13:10 14:6,22 15:15	
South 16:21,23 spat-on-shell 18:8	telephone 3:9	W
SPEAKER 4:17	term 14:13	waive 17:2
	terminology 6:23	Walton 16:18,21,22,23
special 3:11,16,25 11:24	terms 17:6	wanted 4:9
specific 17:8	time 3:15 12:12	Water 20:3
specifically 17:2	timely 7:9 12:19 13:16	Watkins 8:5,7 9:4
stadium 8:19	today 6:16 20:6	Weigel 6:12,13
staff 18:12 20:19	today's 4:3 5:23 21:6	wet 8:10
standalone 11:10	track 11:25	wildlife 16:1,2 19:21
standards 6:22	Trail 20:7	work 4:19 9:9
standing 15:7	transportation 9:8,9	working 18:25 19:19
state 3:3,11,16 4:1 8:18 9:5,15 15:1 19:6	true 8:11,14	
state- 16:10	trust 10:24	Υ
state- 10:10 state-owned 16:17 17:9	trustees 9:18 10:14,22 11:21 15:7,21 18:1,21 19:13	Yaworsky 7:4,5
States 17:11	Tuesday 3:3	year 12:22 18:25 19:3 21:8
statute 11:23 17:4	turn 4:5	
Statutes 11:12 14:24		Z
statutory 20:16,19	U	Zingale 5:19
submit 11:13 12:23	unchanged 6:4	-
substance 6:3	undergoing 18:10	
substitute 16:16,19	UNIDENTIFIED 4:17	
Sudan 11:15	United 17:11	